MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD AT THE COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNCIL OFFICES, WIGSTON ON 21 APRIL 2015

IN ATTENDANCE:

Councillor Mrs Sarah A Dickinson - Mayor Councillor M Latif Darr - Deputy Mayor

Councillors: Mrs L Eaton, G A Boulter, J W Boyce, D M Carter, Miss M V Chamberlain, M H Charlesworth, Mrs E M Connell, R F Eaton, D A Gamble, Mrs J M Gore, Mrs S Z Haq, J Kaufman, Mrs L Kaufman, Mrs H E Loydall, K J Loydall, R E R Morris and Mrs S B Morris

Officers in attendance: Ms A Court, Miss G Ghuman, M Hall.

Min	Narrative	Officer
Ref		Resp
59.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
	An apology for absence was received from Councillors L A	
	Bentley, F S Broadley, Mrs L Broadley, P Swift and R Thakhor.	
60.	MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 19	
	FEBRUARY 2015	
	Resolved: That the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 21 April 2015 be taken as read confirmed and signed.	
	April 2015 be taken as read confirmed and signed.	
61.	ACTION LIST	
	None.	
62.	MOTIONS ON NOTICE	
02 .	<u> </u>	
	None.	
63.	MAYORS ANNOUNCEMENTS	
	The Mayor stated that there were several nominations for the	
	next citizen of the year for which the panel have agreed a	
	successful nominee, who has subsequently accepted their	
	nomination. She stated that Councillor Peter Swift celebrated	
	significant birthday and that a card was sent to him on behalf of	
	all Councillors and the staff at Bushloe House and beyond. The	
	Mayor noted that Councillor Richard Morris was partaking in	
	to consider him in terms of generosity.	
	the London Marathon in aid of Children with Cancer and for all to consider him in terms of generosity.	

64. PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND QUESTIONS

None.

65. LEADERS STATEMENT

The Leader thanked those Members that were retiring – namely Councillors Rupa Kanabar and Peter Swift. He proposed that upon the resumption of Council that Peter Swift be given the post of alderman, which Peter Swift has agreed to. Councillor Gore seconded the motion.

66. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 2015/16

The Chief Executive noted that the report set out the draft schedule of meetings for 2015/16. He advised that this will be revisited at the AGM post the elections.

RESOLVED: That the Schedule of Meetings for 2015/16 attached to the report be adopted.

67. TO RECEIVE THE MINUTES FOR INFORMATION OF THE MEETING OF THE MEETING OF THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEES, FORUMS, WORKING GROUPS AND OUTSIDE BODIES:

Members pointed out the following errors in the minutes of Committees, Forums and Working Groups:

- In the minutes of the Oadby Residents Forum held on 4
 March 2015, it was asked for them to be accepted
 subject to any amendments which are requested for
 clarity at its n ext meeting.
- In the minutes of the Development Control Committee on 2 April 2015, Councillor Gore advised that she also voted against on minute reference 60.

A Member queried the minutes of the Greening of the Borough Working group asking for an update on the issue of fouling. The Chief Executive advised that there had been a Corporate Enforcement team meeting whereby a training package is being created and appropriate candidates are being selected to be trained. He further advised an education programme is being worked on and there has been positive feedback from the public. A Member stated that Officers have been out with High Vis jackets on this week. They have been seen by residents and doing well.

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings of the committees, forums and working groups as set out in the report be received. There was one abstention from Councillor K Loydall.

68.	TO AUTHORISE THE COMMON SEAL OF THE COUNCIL TO BE AFFIXED TO ALL CONTRACTS, ORDERS, DEEDS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS ARISING OUT OF THE MINUTES AND REPORTS REFERRED TO IN THE FORGOING ITEMS	
	RESOLVED: That the common seal of the Council be affixed to all contracts, orders, deeds and other documents arising out of the Minutes and Reports in the foregoing items	
69.	REPORTS OF MEMBERS APPOINTED BY THE COUNCIL	
	TO SERVE ON OUTSIDE BODIES	
	None.	

The meeting closed at 7.30 pm